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Glann School Alexander Dallas
“A mission tour book in Ireland” 1860
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Circa 1870.
The Square, Oughterard, at the Weigh Bridge. Note the shawls on the women, the ass to the right and the large baskets on the left.



Circa 1950.
Oughterard From the air




On the left: Bill Donnellan with the largest Salmon caught on Lough Corrib in the 1930s.
On the right: The largest Trout ever caught with the “Dap” in the early 1930s. weight 13 1/2 Lbs




Can anyone name the children or date this wonderful
Contact information on the back of this calendar

photograph from the early 20th Century.




Circa 1976.
The Circus comes to Oughterard




Circa 1900
Army Camp, believed to be down the Pier Road




R i e

OUGHTERARD
AGRlcuuunAL“'

-,
M'

Circa 1962.
Jim Stewart and Pat (Paup) Joyce outside the ‘Kirk’ The children standing at the table are Pat Higgins and his brother Michael.




At the 1962 Oughterard Agricultural Show - Bridie King, Mary Kelly, Bridget Clancy, Mary Walsh, John Conneely, Delia Halloran.




Circa 1860.
The road to Recess in a Jaunting Car. “The Outside Jaunting
and is safe as well as convenient” Ireland If's Scenery and Character 1841

Car is that to which especial reference is made when speaking of the “Irish” car. it is exceedingly light, presses very little upon the horse




From The Glann Valley.

Pupils with Mrs Manning 1956. Back: Mary Canavan, Sean T. Kelly, Mary Rose Sullivan,Nancy Kelly, Patsy Manning, Francis Joyce, Donnchadha Manning, Bridie Canavan, Front; Mick Maloney,
Bertie Manning, Frank Kelly, Maureen Sullivan, Teresa Manning, May Canavan, Bridie Sullivan, Sean Kelly, Anthony Canavan, Bridie Canavan.



The Bridge and Convent of Mercy (1857-2013) with the Catholic Church in the back ground. The Sisters of Mercy were invited to Oughterard by Rev. Fr. Kavanagh P.P. and replaced The Faithful
“ompanions of Jesus (1843-1846). Four sisters took possession of a small house near the church which was provided rent free. Funds were scarce and classes were held in out offices but by 18
there were 345 children on the school roll. The present Primary School building dates back to C 1888.
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